


Cade McNelly

 587-971-7723

 cademcnelly@outlook.com

 Calgary, Alberta

 www.linkedin.com/in/cademcnelly

S U M M A R Y

I am 17 years old and seeking employment opportunities. I am available to work on weekends and holidays during school and full-time during the summer. I am a mature, responsible, and friendly young adult. I look forward to an interview at your convenience.

Q U A L I F I C A T I O N S

- National Lifeguard + Swim Instructor Certification
- Brown Belt and Instructor - Kyokushin Karate
- Sargeant in 52 Royal Canadian Air Cadets
- Restricted Aeronautical Radio Operator
- Java Coding Certificate
- HTML Coding Certificate
- Python Coding Certificate
- CSS Coding Certificate
- Full-Stack Engineering Certification

E D U C A T I O N

Grade 11 – Joanne Cardinal Schubert School

A W A R D S

Silver Duke of Edinburgh Award – February 2022

Bronze Duke of Edinburgh Award – May 2021

Top Air Cadet Award – February 2020

E X P E R I E N C E

Lifeguard at Brookfield YMCA

YMCA Calgary: October 2023 – Current

- Monitoring Pool for Safe Behavior
- Conducting Pool Tests and Surveys

Cineplex Cast Member

Cineplex Seton: Nov 2022 – October 2023

- Preparing Food
- Monitoring Theatres
- Operating Cash Registers

Community Aid for Disabled Children

Ciara Shaw: May 2022 – Current

- Assisting with sports activities
- Monitoring for safety hazards

Volunteer

YMCA Calgary: June 2021 – May 2023

- Cleaning Gym Equipment
- Assisting Patrons

Volunteer

Calgary Veterans Association: February - May 2021

- Household Chores and Cleaning

A V A I L A B I L I T Y

Summer Availability:

Mon - Sun 10:00 am – 11:30 pm

School Year Availability:

Fri 5:00 pm – 11:30 pm
Sat 10:00 am – 11:30 pm
Sun 10:00 am – 8:30 pm

R E F E R E N C E S

Brad Gillespie

Shihan Kyokushin Karate

T: 403-669-3516

E: calgarykyokushinkarate@shaw.ca

Sargeant Karen MacLeod

Calgary Police Service

T: 403-874-3130

E: rkmacleod@shaw.ca